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From:
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 9:06 AM
To: ; Crawford, David; ; ;  

 
Cc: Wojcik, Leah; 
Subject: FW: For info - PM, Husic Future Made in Australia Innovation Fund announcement 

$500m  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL 

 
Fyi, in the PM speech…  I saw it in the news.com.au article as well. 
 
Our Government will bring that same approach to the things our workers make – and the materials they use. 
  
Local content requirements – the requirement for governments to buy local – must be stronger and work better. 
  
We will work directly with the States and Territories, businesses and unions on new ambitious targets for local 
content. 
  

OFFICIAL 
From: @industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 8:11 PM 
To: Talbot, Louise <Louise.Talbot@industry.gov.au>; Oliver, Tara <Tara.Oliver@industry.gov.au>;  

@industry.gov.au>; Wojcik, Leah <Leah.Wojcik@industry.gov.au>;  
@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>;  

@industry.gov.au> 
Cc: Wallensky, Louise <Louise.Wallensky@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; 

@industry.gov.au>; -
@industry.gov.au>; @space.gov.au>; MediaTeam 

<MediaTeam@industry.gov.au> 
Subject: For info - PM, Husic Future Made in Australia Innovation Fund announcement $500m [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Evening all,  
 
Please find below the PM & Minister Husic’s announcement (with Minister Bowen) tonight on the Future Made in 
Australia Innovation Fund $500m. 
 
Have also included the PM’s speech tonight with the passage highlighted. Please pass on to anyone I’ve missed!  
 
Cheers 

  
 

 
Manager 
Media & Speechwriting  | Communications Branch  
Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 
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The Albanese Labor Government is backing Australian steelmakers and manufacturers 

now and into the future, with a $500 million investment through the Future Made in 

Australia Innovation Fund. 

 

Australia’s energy transition is well underway – last year was a record year for investment 

in renewables, driving more demand for wind turbines and other electricity infrastructure. 

 

Hundreds of tonnes of steel are in every single wind turbine, and with over 100,000 

workers employed by the steel industry, investing in our onshore manufacturers means 

more good jobs for Australian workers. 

 

Through our plan that is delivering the modern, affordable and reliable energy system 

Australians deserve, we’ve put in place strong requirements – like local content targets in 

the Capacity Investment Scheme – to make sure renewable projects employ local people 

and use Australian manufacturing.  

 

While we make around 5.7 million metric tonnes of steel each year, Australia needs more 

investment in expanding our fabrication capacity. 

 

Today’s $500 million investment does just that, ensuring Australian manufacturers have 

the backing they need to scale up and seize the opportunities our energy transition offers. 

 

This will drive new jobs in manufacturing, but it will also secure our economic resilience, 

ensuring we continue to have the know-how we need here on our shores.   

 

Through ARENA, the $500 million allocation from the Innovation Fund will provide merit-

based grants for manufacturing opportunities, including projects which build new capability 

in wind tower steel fabrication and related sectors. 

 

Along with wind industry manufacturing, funds could be directed to clean energy 

technology manufacturing, including:  

o battery and storage technologies 

o hydrogen electrolysers 

o energy efficiency and electrification technologies 

o and other components critical to the clean energy transition, like cables 

This is the first allocation from the broader $1.75 billion Future Made in Australia 

Innovation Fund. 
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ARENA will build on its strong industry connections and track record of success to help 

commercialise these new-to-Australia onshore manufacturing capabilities. 

 

Further allocations from the Fund will be announced soon. 

 

This is all part of capitalising on the opportunities that the energy transformation and a 

Future Made in Australia brings – more industry, cheaper and cleaner power, with more 

Australian jobs. 

 

Quotes attributable to Prime Minister Anthony Albanese: 

 

“Our Labor Government has made it clear – we will always stand up for Australian steel 

and Australian aluminium. 

  

“We will always stand up for Australian jobs and Australian industries. 

  

“And we will back Australian industry to compete and succeed, so we can create the next 

generation of good local jobs.” 

  

Quotes attributable to Minister for Climate Change and Energy, Chris Bowen: 

  

“The energy transition is driving a manufacturing jobs boom. Australian manufacturing 

workers today – from the software lab to the steelworks and smelters– have so much to 

gain from the transformation underway. 

  

“We’re ensuring Australian manufacturers directly benefit from the renewable energy 

investment boom Labor is delivering, by investing in local industry to manufacture the 

technology we need for the transition, right here. 

 

“This is what a Future made in Australia is all about – securing our place in the world, from 

our critical minerals in the ground, to harnessing the sun in the sky – and building the 

infrastructure we need to unlock it all here on our shores.”   

  

Quotes attributable to Minister for Industry and Science, Ed Husic: 

 

“We want a new generation of good, blue collar and engineering jobs to add value to the 

resources under our soil, on our shores. 

  

“To build our economic resilience, our self-reliance and our sovereignty, and to make sure 
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that in an age of global uncertainty, we can stand on our own two feet.” 

 

FRIDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2025 

 

Media Contact: 

Prime Minister's Office: 02 6277 7744 | Media@pm.gov.au 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
S P E E C H  

 
    

2025 WHITLAM DINNER 

 

WOLLONGONG 

 

FRIDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2025 

 

*** CHECK AGAINST DELIVERY *** 

  

I begin by acknowledging the traditional owners of the land on which we meet and I pay my 

respects to their elders past, present and emerging. 

  

I acknowledge our host and my friend, Stephen Jones. 

  

Jonesy has a great Labor heart and he’s always worn it on his sleeve. 

  

He has been a great local Member, a fantastic Minister and a true friend. 

  

Jonesy, I know you’ll make a positive difference in whatever you do next. 

  

And I know that you – together with all the true believers in this room – will be working to 

see local champion Carol Berry elected as the next Labor Member for Whitlam. 

 

Last week marked the 17 year anniversary of my proudest day as a Member of Parliament, 

when Prime Minister Kevin Rudd delivered the National Apology to the Stolen Generations. 

  

A moment of grace that brought together the Parliament and united the country. 
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Those are rare occasions in an adversarial democracy like ours. 

  

But the 21st of October 2014 was another such day. 

  

On that Tuesday morning, the flag over the Parliament was lowered to half-mast. 

  

The arguments of the moment were set aside. 

  

And members from all points on the political compass offered their tributes to the life and 

legacy of Gough Whitlam. 

  

I concluded my speech that day by saying: 

  

The legacy of our political contribution can be judged by its permanency. 

  

Because, I realised, as member after member rose to reflect on Gough’s achievements, 

they were not talking in the past tense. 

  

Making healthcare universal. 

  

Creating opportunity through education. 

  

Developing our cities, regions and suburbs. 

  

Nourishing the aspiration of home ownership. 

  

Pursuing reconciliation with Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 

  

Asserting the equality of women in our laws, our society and our economy. 

  

Engaging with our region, as a nation in charge of its own destiny. 

  

These are not historical artefacts. 

  

They are acts of progress, vision and ambition that still define modern Australia. 

  

Acts we continue to build on, that continue to make a positive difference to people’s lives. 

  

Gough’s legacy lives around us, it inspires us – and it teaches us. 
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Because one of the lessons every Labor person learns from the Whitlam Government and 

the Hawke and Keating Governments and the Rudd and Gillard Governments is that we 

are at our best when we build to last. 

  

When we deliver reforms that are as enduring as our values. 

  

When we deal with the challenges in front of us, in a way that builds for the opportunities 

ahead of us. 

  

When we anticipate and create the better future our people deserve. 

  

Delivering that, securing it, ensuring every Australian shares in it, takes more than one 

term of Government. 

  

That’s why the next election is so important. 

  

Because it’s the difference between making three years of progress – or creating a 

generation of opportunity. 

 

It’s the difference between cleaning up the mess of the last decade – or seizing the 

opportunities of the next decade. 

  

The difference between laying the foundations – and finishing the build. 

  

In the past three years, we have got inflation down, wages up and kept employment 

strong. 

  

And this week, the hard work that Australians have done has delivered the first cut in 

interest rates since 2020. 

  

We have delivered back to back budget surpluses and a tax cut for all 13.6 million 

Australians, not just some. 

  

And in the next three years we can do better – and go further. 

  

We can build an economy that works for people, not the other way around. 

  

An economy that creates wealth and opportunity. 
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An economy that is stronger and fairer – indeed, an economy that is stronger because it is 

fairer. 

  

In the past three years, we have delivered the biggest increase to rent assistance in 30 

years and we’ve been building, renovating and investing in new housing across Australia. 

  

In the next three years, we can help hundreds of thousands of Australians realise the 

dream of home ownership – and know the security of a roof over their head. 

  

In the past three years we have delivered 600,000 fee-free TAFE places. 

  

In the next three years we can make free TAFE a permanent feature of our vocational 

education and training system.   

  

In the past three years we have fixed the unfair spike in indexation for 3 million Australians 

with a student debt. 

  

In the next three years we can cut 20 per cent off student debt – and make sure a 

university education is in reach of every Australian who aspires to that opportunity. 

  

In the past three years we have delivered a 15 per cent pay rise for 200,000 early 

educators. 

  

And made child care cheaper for more than one million families. 

  

In the next three years we can take the next steps to universal child care, affordable for 

every Australian family. 

  

In the past three years we have opened 87 Urgent Care Clinics, and helped millions more 

Australians see a doctor for free. 

  

In the next three years we can go beyond rescuing Medicare, we can strengthen it and 

expand it for all Australians. 

  

In the past three years, we have funded a 15 per cent pay increase for aged care workers 

put a registered nurse in aged care homes 99 per cent of the time. 

  

In the next three years we can make sure that aged care guarantees dignity and security 

for every Australian. 
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In the past three years we have taken the gender pay gap to its lowest level on record. 

  

In the next three years we can work together to close it, once and for all. 

  

In the past three years we have put our plan for a Future Made in Australia into law. 

  

And in the next three years, we can bring its benefits to workers and communities across 

our nation, including right here in the Illawarra. 

  

Our Labor Government has made it clear – we will always stand up for Australian steel and 

Australian aluminium. 

  

We will always stand up for Australian jobs and Australian industries. 

  

We will back Australian industry to compete and succeed in global markets – and create 

good local jobs. 

  

And we will back our manufacturers here at home. 

 

We want a new generation of good, blue collar and engineering jobs to add value to the 

resources under our soil, on our shores. 

  

To build our economic resilience, our self-reliance and our sovereignty. 

  

To make sure that in an age of global uncertainty, we can stand on our own two feet. 

  

That’s why we have stepped up to support jobs in Whyalla. 

  

It’s why we are investing $2 billion to secure the future of the Australian aluminium 

industry. 

  

We know that Australia can – absolutely – export the green energy and iron and steel 

that’s vital for the global shift to net zero. 

  

But we can and must do more than that. 

  

Australian workers can manufacture the components and technology that will build 

Australia's Future. 

  

Labor invests in TAFE and apprenticeships because we believe that a government’s first 
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When a fibre NBN was abandoned for copper. 

  

When aged care was plunged into crisis.  

  

When the NDIS was pushed to breaking point. 

  

When TAFE and apprenticeships were hollowed-out. 

  

When the car industry was driven offshore. 

  

When women’s policy was treated as a curiosity, not a priority.  

  

When a decade of delay and denial over climate change ran our national energy grid into 

the ground and put Australia 10 years behind the world on renewables. 

  

And – of course – we saw it with Medicare. 

  

Fifty years ago, Gough Whitlam warned the men and women of Australia that the same 

Liberal party which had fought tooth and nail against Medibank, the same Liberal Party 

which had taken every chance to obstruct and deny universal healthcare to Australians in 

opposition would not hesitate to dismantle it in government. 

  

As he said: 

  

“Don’t think it cannot happen with Medibank.  

  

It has happened once, and the Liberals would do it again.” 

  

He was right then - and he has been proven right time and time again. 

  

Because whenever the Liberals come to Government promising cuts, Medicare is always 

the first place they look. 

  

We saw it when Peter Dutton was Tony Abbott’s Health Minister. 

  

$50 billion ripped out of public hospitals. 

  

A medicine tax. 
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A hospital tax. 

  

A GP tax designed to eradicate bulk-billing altogether. 

 

And when he couldn’t get his way, a six year freeze on the Medicare rebate. 

  

The same vicious ideology running through all of it – making people who are sick, pay 

more. 

  

At this election we are up against that same plan, being pushed by the same people.   

  

Because Peter Dutton wasn’t a bit player or a bystander in the decade the Liberals spent in 

power. 

  

He was a senior Cabinet Minister, right the way through. 

  

He made the mess. He dug the hole. He put bulk-billing in free fall and broke the migration 

system. 

  

He spent 10 years creating the problems and has spent the last 3 years opposing the 

solutions.  

  

Peter Dutton’s record in Government and his conduct in Opposition means that at this 

year’s election the choice on Medicare is more important than ever before. 

  

Our Government will go to the Australian people with a proud record of protecting 

Medicare and a comprehensive plan to strengthen it. 

  

For more than 50 years, Australians have known that Labor is the party of universal 

healthcare. 

  

And Australians can be certain that the same Liberal Party which voted against cheaper 

medicine in Opposition will make it more expensive if they get into Government. 

  

The Liberal Party which called our Medicare Urgent Care Clinics ‘wasteful spending’ in 

Opposition, will close them in Government.  

  

And the Liberal Leader who said tripling the bulk-billing incentive was a ‘sugar hit’ in 

Opposition, will cut bulk-billing in Government. 
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While we know the Liberals will start with cutting Medicare, they won’t stop there. They 

can’t. 

  

Because they have to find $600 billion to pay for seven nuclear reactors that won’t be 

ready for 20 years. 

  

Their nuclear costings are a farce – but their plan is not a joke. 

  

It is a real threat to everything that matters to Australians: jobs and wages, education and 

Medicare, our economy and our environment. 

  

And the only way to stop it – is to re-elect our Labor Government. 

  

We all take pride in the fact that we belong to Australia’s oldest and greatest political party. 

  

A movement as old as the fair go itself. 

  

We honour our Labor heroes, we treasure our history. 

  

But our mission, our focus is always the future. 

  

Meeting its demands, seizing its opportunities. 

  

Deepening the meaning of Australian fairness and broadening its reach. 

  

Strengthening the foundations of our social democracy. 

  

Liberating the talents of our people. 

  

Driving the reform that holds no-one back. 

  

Delivering the progress that leaves no-one behind. 

  

Building Australia’s future – stronger and fairer than ever before.   

  

That’s why we are so determined to win the next election. 

  

With your help we can – and we will. 

 

ENDS  
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

instinct should be to train Australians for new jobs rather than looking overseas for new 

workers.   
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
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 5:07 PM
To: Quinn, Meghan; Sloan, Troy; 
Cc: Talbot, Louise; Wojcik, Leah; Oliver, Tara; ; 
Subject: FW: FMA announcement [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Attachments: CLEARED MR016 - FMA Innovation Fund (2).docx

PROTECTED//CABINET 

 
Good afternoon Meghan, Troy and  
 
We’ve been given a heads up from ARENA that the PM is likely to announce $500m of the $1.5b Future Made in 
Australia Innovation Fund tonight, including a specific mention of support for wind turbine manufacturing (see 
email below).   in the MO is aware of the announcement. We’ve reached out to DCCEEW, they haven’t 
seen a draft media release. I’ll aim to share once available.  
 

 
Many thanks, 
 

  
 

 
Manager 
 
Industry and Manufacturing Division | Industrial Net Zero Transformation Branch | Green Metals Policy Section 
Department of Industry, Science and Resources 

@industry.gov.au 
 
OƯice Location: Gurambilbarra Wulgurukaba Country 
155 Hugh St, Currajong (Townsville), QLD, 4814 

PROTECTED//CABINET 
From: @industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 3:04 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: FMA announcement [SEC=PROTECTED] 
 

PROTECTED 

 
Just received – PM announcement this evening on clean energy/wind turbine/FMA Innov Fund. 
 

 
Manager 
Industry and Manufacturing Division | Industrial Net Zero Branch | Green Metals Programs 
Department of Industry, Science and Resources 

@industry.gov.au 
PROTECTED 

FOI 76611 - Document 5

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22 s22

s22

s22

Sasha Pesic
Cross-Out

Sasha Pesic
Cross-Out

Sasha Pesic
Cross-Out

Sasha Pesic
Cross-Out

Sasha Pesic
Cross-Out

Sasha Pesic
Cross-Out



2

From: @arena.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 3:25 PM 
To: @dcceew.gov.au; @industry.gov.au>; 

@infrastructure.gov.au; @infrastructure.gov.au>;  
@industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>;  

@industry.gov.au>; @dcceew.gov.au> 
Cc: @arena.gov.au>; @arena.gov.au>;  

@arena.gov.au>; @arena.gov.au>;  
@arena.gov.au>; @arena.gov.au> 

Subject: FMA announcement 
 

 
Hi Everyone,  
 
This is a quick note to let you all know that we’ve been informed on the likelihood of a PM announcement this 
evening which will include the FMA clean energy manufacturing allocation, with specific mention of support 
for wind turbine components. You may or may not be aware of this from your own media oƯices.  
 
In response, we will be publishing a very brief update on our website – this will not include mention of the 
priority areas or the funding splits. It will simply state that we will be delivering the program and how to contact 
us for future updates. We are not proposing any media release.  
 
Our formal position on the inclusion of turbines within the stream is that this will be subject to consultation.  
 
Please keep us updated if this expected announcement triggers any further action – to the best of your ability.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

  

Associate Director
 

 

|
 

Business Development & Transactions 
  

  

Australian Renewable Energy Agency (ARENA)
 

 

Level 18, 20 Martin Place 
 

, 
 

Sydney
 

, 
 

NSW
 

,  
 

2000
 

, 
 

Australia
  

 

W.
  

arena.gov.au
 

To help p o ect you  p iv acy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the Inte net
Aust alian Renewable Ene gy Agency
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ARENA acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our 
respects to Elders past and present. 
  

 

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 4:46 PM
To: Bronwyn RAY; 
Cc: Wojcik, Leah; Talbot, Louise; 
Subject: RE: FMA announcement [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED 

 
Thanks!  No doubt being written as we speak.  

But great news that it is being released.   
 
Cheers 

  
PROTECTED 

From: Bronwyn RAY <Bronwyn.Ray@dcceew.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 3:30 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au>; @dcceew.gov.au> 
Cc: Wojcik, Leah <Leah.Wojcik@industry.gov.au>; Talbot, Louise <Louise.Talbot@industry.gov.au>;  

@industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: FMA announcement [SEC=PROTECTED] 
 

PROTECTED 

 

 

PROTECTED 

 
We don’t have it yet either, . Team will share when we do. 
 
Bron 
 
Branch Head | Decarbonisation Initiatives  

 | E bronwyn.ray@dcceew.gov.au 
 

 - Executive Assistant | E @dcceew.gov.au  
 

 

PROTECTED 

From: @industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 4:20 PM 
To: Bronwyn RAY <Bronwyn.Ray@dcceew.gov.au>; @dcceew.gov.au> 
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

 
Hi Bronwyn and  
 
Can we get a copy of the MR if possible? 
 
Thanks 
 

  
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
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